
From: Ungson, Chris
Sent: 2/18/2011 10:33:29 AM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Meeting Request

Hi
Shilpa,

We met briefly at
the ED workshop earlier this week and you offered to meet up at a later date to 
describe the Commission's complex EE framework and process. I would like 
to take you up on your offer. You mentioned you've developed large process 
maps to aide understanding, so I can certainly come to your office for the 
meeting.

Please provide me
several dates in the next couple of weeks that work for you.

Thanks,

Chris

Chris Ungson | CPUC | DRA - Energy |
415.703.2574 | chris.ungson@cpuc.ca.gov | 505 Van
Ness Ave, Room 4104, San Francisco, CA 94102-3298
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